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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4732
July 31, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4732
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4732
	

	Children's Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Threraputic Behavioral Services

	July 31, 2009

	Children's Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Threraputic Behavioral Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4732 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 11, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 11, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza or Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza or Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4732 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Attachment A - Form Quarterly rept format for 2008.doc
· Attachment B - Monthly Report Template.xls


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4732

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


BIDDERS CONFERENCE (7/28/09)
RFP 952-4732

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

1. What ages do you consider to be “youth”? 

Answer:  “Youth” to be served by RFP 952-4732 are those children ages 0-18.

2. Are site certifications required for community based facilities i.e.; churches, neighborhood resource centers, or schools?

Answer:  Site certifications are not required if the facility does not store or maintain medical records on site.

3. Can an electronic format of the Quality Improvement (QI) quarterly report be provided? 

Answer:  Yes, see Attachment A.

4. Please define volume capacity.  

Answer:  Volume refers to the number of units of service the bidder projects to be delivered.  Capacity refers to the number of consumers the bidder projects to receive services.

5. Does the County true up to actual costs at the end of the year? 

Answer:  Yes, the County cost settles to the bidder’s rate, the SMA, or the bidder’s actual cost whichever is lowest.

6. Responses must be limited to a maximum of 3 paragraphs (1 page).   Is that to mean 3 paragraphs for each paragraph or 3 paragraphs for each subparagraph? 

Answer:  3 paragraphs for each subparagraph.

7. Is the site certification required to accompany the bid?
Answer:  No, it is not necessary for the site certification to accompany the bid.

8. Can you provide clarification as to the meaning of “Describe any past payment problems with the County”?

Answer:  Describe in detail any Situation where invoicing or payments were delayed in dealing with the County in the last 3 to 5 years.
9. Please clarify the meaning of “direct” and “indirect” as it relates to staff providing services.

Answer:  Reimbursement for direct services is related to Medi-Cal billable mental health services, and indirect is related to services that are non-billable, administrative functions.  Direct mental health services are only provided and billed by credentialed and qualified staff.

10. Page 23, last paragraph will now read:

Answer:  Contractor will be responsible for complying with applicable County, State, and Federal rules, regulations and laws.  Contractor will also be required to conduct and pay for a criminal background check of all employees through the U.S. Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation.  It is anticipated that these background checks will take at least three weeks to complete.  All background checks must be completed before an employee   provides services to consumers through a contract with the MHP.

11. Can a sample of the cost report format be provided in Excel format?
Answer:  Yes, the awarded bidder will received a template in Excel format.

12. In the event the awarded bidder hires a sub-contractor to provide services under the agreement between the County and the awarded bidder, who does the subcontractor bill?

Answer:  The bidder is expected to include the cost of the subcontractor’s contract in the bidder’s proposal.  The selected bidder bills the County for the services provided by the subcontractor.

13. Selected vendor will be required to report monthly utilization of services and costs.  Selected vendor has the option to use Attachment B or devise its own form ensuring the requested information contained in Attachment B.

14. Sample contract.

Answer:  As a standard practice the County will use it’s own contract. A vendor proposing otherwise shall provide a sample of the proposed contract.
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